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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


June 25, 2014
Addendum #2 To

Request for Proposal

FPM Block Renovation Phase 1 – 2014, Project R575449
Dated May 15, 2014  
The Addendum must be acknowledged on your lump sum bid.

NOTE: You must have attended a pre-bid conference in order to be eligible to bid on a particular project.  Receipt of minutes or addenda without being at a pre-bid conference does not qualify your company to bid.  

Question 1:  Phasing of work in the summary of work (1010-2) section include work in the second floor public areas (as it was indicated in the pre-bid), and refers to scope in drawings, there are no drawings for the second floor, please clarify if this work is part of this proposal and if it is, please provide drawings for the second floor. 

Answer: All drawings and sheets should be removed from the package.

OMIT drawings 5/A-602 and 5A/A-602 from sheet A-602

OMIT Directory from drawings 5/A-603 and 7/A-603 on sheet A-603

OMIT drawing 8/A-603 completely from sheet A-603

OMIT framed artwork from 5/A-604 from sheet A-604

OMIT canvas awning, and vertical painted letters from 3/A-901 Exterior painting and lighting to remain. Provide allowance for light fixture. 

OMIT sheet A-903

Question 2:  Reference to summary of work (1010) project scope; please clarify/confirm the following:

Answer: Question not presented
Question 3:  Phase 1, please confirm that all lobby furnisher is not part of this project

Answer: Confirmed
Question 4:  Phase 1, bullet states “Lobby Wall / Floor Restoration: To compliment new finishes and hardware, lobby walls and floor need to be restored to a presentable finish” during the walkthrough it was indicated that this work will be done on other based beyond this contract since it is unknown, please confirm there is no restoration work at the lobby.

Answer: At this time we are only asking for the floors and walls to be cleaned and polished. 

Question 5:  Phase 2, Main entrance exterior signage, please confirm that the exterior sign is not part of this contract.

Answer: Confirmed
Question 6:  Phase 3, bullet states “Rooms currently have WiFi but need projectors and screens” there are no reference in drawings to projection screens, please confirm that projectors and screens are not part of this contract. 

Answer: Contractor to include blocking for these items only. These will be part of the furniture package. 
Question 7:  Phase 4 bullets state “Elevator lobby needs digital directory and message board” and 

“Signage standard for suites and management”, there are no details in plans nor specifications for these items, Please confirm that these are not part of this contract 

Answer: Signage omitted
Question 8:  Reference to key note # 8 in drawing A101 it refers to removal of corner guards at all doors, during the walkthrough it was mentioned that we are removing only the corner guards for only indicated door in the drawings, please confirm we are only removing corner guards at key noted doors only.

Answer: All doors in corridors.
Question 9:  Reference to key note 5 in drawings A101, states to remove and/or abate existing carpet and tile, during the pre-meeting it was stated that abatement will not be part of this contract, please confirm this statement.

Answer: Confirmed
Question 10:  Reference to key note # 2 in drawing A102, states that marble sills in main lobby to be replaced with matching marble sills, during the walkthrough, it was indicated that only damaged pieces to be replaced and this work could be completed based on allowances, please clarify scope of marble work.

Answer: Refer to NOTE #2 and replace window sills with matching marble
Question 11:  Reference to drawings A-601, details 1 & 2, indicate projection screens, TV and (F-32) in room 104 that are provided by owner, is the contractor required to install these items? What is F-32 and the note for projection screen refer to specifications in sheet A-3, there is not sheet A3 included in the drawings, please clarify.

Answer: F-32 is a glass marker board and part of the furniture scope. A-3 is a typo. Installing these items is NOT part of the contractors scope. 
Question 12:  Reference to key not # 3 in drawing A-102, refers to repairing and replacing existing desk top with marble and adding work surface, there are details for this work shown in any drawing, please clarify what type of repairs needed and provide specifications for the work surface.  

Answer: Work surface to be marble and match existing marble top. Repairs to be determined by millworker and presented to owner for cost analysis. If approved, funds would be allocated as an extra. 
Question 13:   Reference to the construction duration, the specifications indicate completion date of August 15, during the pre-bid it was indicated that the completion time will be determined upon further discussions for the first phase of construction, please confirm this statement

Answer: Confirmed. Competition dates are flexible.
Question 14:  Reference to supplementary general conditions page 5, article 4.7.5, states that other than the General Building Permit (which is not required), contractor to include electrical and mechanical permits, please confirm this statement

Answer: Correct. 
Question 15:  There are no fire alarm notes indicated in drawings, Please confirm that there is no fire alarm work as part of this project.

Answer: Confirmed
Question 16:  Please confirm that all loose furniture and trash bins are not part of this contract. 

Answer: Confirmed
Question 17:  During the pre-bid it was stated that the electrical work for the power is considered design/build, please confirm that contractor to provide design drawings by Professional Engineer. 

Answer: Confirmed
· IMPORTANT- This is an addendum which MUST be acknowledged on your bid form
We will require two copies each of your lump sum proposals, Contractor qualification questionnaire and your bid bond documents.    

All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Robert Kuhn, Sr. Buyer, at: ac6243@wayne.edu copy rfpteam2@wayne.edu.
Do not contact either the New Technology Development LP or the Design Firm directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.

Thank you for interest shown in working with Wayne State University.

Robert Kuhn, Senior Buyer
CC:
Matteo Passalacqua  (Project Manager), Ian Stutters, Valerie Kreher, Senior Buyer, Attendee list.
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